
 
  Montgomery County Fire Service 
  Bid – Hazardous Foam Disposal 
       Questions and Answers 
             Addendum #1 

 
 

1. Can you provide the SDS for the foam?  NO 
2. What is the foam stored in?  330 GAL TOTES & 5 GAL. BUCKETS (SEE 

PICTURES)  
3. Please confirm the quantity of the foam that needs disposed  APPROXIMATELY 

178 EACH OF 5-GALLON BUCKETS AND 5 EACH OF 330-GALLON TOTES 
4. Will a virtual meeting/bid opening conducted for bidders submitting bid via 

BONFIRE? NO 
5. Who is the current vendor/incubator?  DO NO HAVE A CURRENT VENDOR/ 

THIS CAME FROM DIFFERENT SOURCES, SOME WAS GIVEN TO US A 
LONG TIME AGO 

6. An extension on deadline possible? NO 
7. Please confirm how frequent the services, be requested?  ONE TIME SERVICE 
8. Is this a one-time service YES 
9. Is the service location – 1312 Highway 48, Clarksville, TN 37040? YES 
10. Could you please confirm whether the hazardous foam waste in the buckets will 

be palletized—stacked no more than three pails high—at the time of pickup? NO 
THE 5 GAL BUCKETS WILL NOT BE PALLETIZED 

 
 
Photos of Foam: 
 

    



           
 

                     
 



                 
 

 


